Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2022 REGULAR SCHEDULE RED (A) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

It's day 4 of winter spirit week!! Today's dress up day is white lies. Wear a white t-shirt written with an obvious lie about yourself!! As a reminder please follow the school dress code and wear a uniform if you are not dressing up. The activity in the cafeteria during lunch today is Wrap A Person As Gift. Join in on the fun and win some prizes!!

Congratulations to Mr. Ancheta and Ms. Villegas' class as they presented their Project Based Learning at the library during period 3 yesterday. The PBL was energy sustainability. After the presentations were over, both classes were presented with a proclamation from Mayor Victorino declaring December 14th as Lahainaluna High School Energy Sustainability day! Awesome job all! We are proud of you! I mua Lahainaluna!

Advanced Health Care Services students were trained how to work with physical and mental changes that occur with aging! They got to apply these skills at the Maui Adult Day Care Center! Awesome! We are proud of you! I mua Lahainaluna!

Have you ever wanted to learn to SURF and possibly be on the Lahainaluna Surf Team? Now is your opportunity to experience and learn one of the most amazing sports in the world. Thanks to the Lahainaluna Surf Team, the LahAina Surf Shack has offered to provide surf lessons for any Lunas who want to learn to surf for only \$30 a lesson. Lessons will start on January 13th and continue Fridays after school at Breakwall. For more information or to sign up please see Mr. Niko in room L30 or email him at nicholas.miller@k12.hi.us.

Message from the attendance office: Winter Break is almost here. If you going to be absent before Winter Break starts 12.17.22 or are driving your vehicle off of the campus for your appointment - eg. dr.'s, dental, DMV, road test, Driver's Ed., vacation, etc. Please have your parent or guardian write a letter with:

Your First and Last Name Date(s) Time leaving Reason Parent's first & last name and Contact # and turn in your parent's letter to the attendance office before 7:50am. Mahalo! **Message from the attendance office:** Attention students - Listen carefully! If you need a bandage, don't feel well or have other illnesses, please go to the Health room, #A-23 - between Bldg. A with red lockers and dorms. Please do not go to the Attendance Office. Mahalo!

Aloha students, Da Luna Store had announced they're having a holiday sale before the semester closes. They're selling complimentary packaging at AA102, and they're open Monday, Wednesday, and Friday during recess and lunch. So stop by to purchase for the upcoming holidays, and we hope to see you there!

Any Juniors interested in being a part of the Junior Prom Planning Committee? Check your Email for a sign up! or See Mrs. Quall in R202 for more information! Visit Mrs. Quall, before school, Recess, or Lunch.

Lahainaluna High School's Aloha Club will be hosting a drive by toy drive TODAY Thursday, December 15, 2022. Drive through Lahainaluna's student parking lot to drop off new toys that will be donated to the Salvation Army. The toy should be unwrapped. We look forward to bringing holiday cheer to Maui's keiki.

Attention Seniors, just a reminder that this week will be last week to register for the senior ball, the cost to register for Senior Ball is \$85. To register, please come into Ms. Ellis room during lunch only with your student ID, signed permission form, and payment. Please also make sure you clear all your withholds. For any questions, please reach out to Ms. Ellis.

Are you interested in being a part of the morning broadcast crew? If so, please stop by K-101 during morning recess or lunch to speak with Mr. Shigaki about it. Mahalo!

Message from administration: Boarder's field and around the girls' and boys' dorm are off limits during school hours. Mahalo!

If you have not ordered a yearbook yet, please do so by winter break. (December 17th). The instructions to purchase a yearbook are at the school website. If you are unsure if you have purchased a yearbook, please email Mrs. Quall @ luxmi.quall@k12.hi.us to confirm our order.

ID/Meal Payments: Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Pork Sausage with Rice, Mixed Fruit, Fruit Punch. Lunch: Pizza. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Jordan Gomez, Genesis Gomez-Vinuya, Noah Gonzales, Gus Goodreau, Jacob Gorokhovsky, Chanel Guerrero.